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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The New Providence Presbyterian Church occupies a very prominent
site on the crest of a ridge that crosses one of the oldest roads in
Kentucky, the present U, S. Route 127, which at this point follows
the Old Wilderness Road, = once the major land route used -

by the early settlers beginning at the Cumberland Gap and ending at
the Falls of the Ohio. The site is only a few miles from the Kentucky
River and Shakertown at nearby Pleasant Hill.

The church building, a plain rectangle of implied temple form, lies astride
the crest of the ridge, the slopes ofits roof echoing the natural slopes on
either side. The location, simple substantial massing, and fine proportions
of the building lend it a surprising monumentality in keeping with the church's
long-standing influence, which extends far beyond the two small rural
communities of Salvisa and McAfee it ostensibly serves.

The building is seen from the road, not as a facade, but as a pilastered
block, with the broad and fairly high gable the full width of the front. This
pediment , which is defined by a rather narrow cornice, is broken only

by a louvered lunette placed above center. The three bays of the facade
below are divided by plain pilasters with shallow stone capitals and an
unusually narrow entablature. The central doorway has a wooden frame
with small ears. The flanking windows have plain stone sills and lintels.
The ample size of these openings combines with the 8-over-8 pane sash
to give the illusion of an over-lifesize scale (the height of the window sills
is actually ten feet from the ground). Fine brick walls, laid in Flemish
bond, rest on exceptionally finely-cut stone foundations. The side walls have
five bays, with chimneys resting above two of the pilasters on each side.
The rear wall is similar to the front, but without openings except for a late
circular window in the gable. (See photo 2.)

The interior was originally pfobabiy (therg are no known early photographs
or descriptions of the interior), a single large flat-ceilinged room with

a gdllery at the rear. Apparently about the turn of the century the ceiling
was removed, leaving the handsome timbering exposed. The great beams
were boxed in, the undersurfaces of the roof sheathed in diagonal tongue-
in-groove boards, and the balcony cut back and enclosed except for a cen-
tral opening. Perhaps at the same time the flpor was, ,raked ypward from
the sanctuary (east end), with short flights of steps carved out of the floor
at the two rear entrances. The stairs at either end of the vestibule seem to
be original, although the rear part qf ‘the?bgfl)q‘%ny cutt};,in%’af\é.cross the front
windows probably was not.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The New Providence Presbyterian Church is one of the oldest organized

Presbyterian churches in the State.

The New Providence congregation

was organized in 1785 under the leadership of the Reverend David Rice,
the first Presbyterian minister to come to Kentucky. New Providence
was one of the churches that founded the Transylvania Presbytery in 1786.

It was also involved in the founding of the Synod of Kentucky in 1802.

The

present church was built between 1862 and 1865 and is a fine example of
late Greek Revival church architecture.

In 1773 the McAfee party, made up of Joseph, George, and Robert McAfee,
James McCoun, and James and Samuel Adams, left Botetourt County,
Virginia, to survey land for homes and farms along the Salt River in
Kentucky. The Revolutionary War delayed their return with families until

1779.

The McAfee party was made up for the most part of Presbyterians,

who were organized as a congregation under the Reverend David Rice.

David Rice was born in 1733 in Hanover County, Virginia. He came to
Kentucky in 1783. At this time he assembled a congregation at Danville

and Cane Run, Kentucky.

In his memoirs, included in Bishop's Outline of

the History of the Church (1824), Rice records his first impression of

religion in Kentucky: ''After I had been here some weeks and had preached

at several places, I found scarcely one man and but a few women who sup-
ported a credible profession of religion" (p. 65). In 1785 Rice preached

the first sermon delivered at the Salt River, for the funeral of James McCoun's
wife. A year later the congregation was officially organized and named the
New Providence Presbyterian Church.

From this time the Church was very active in Presbyterian church affairs.
NewUP;'ovidence was one of the churches that formed the Transylvania
“Presbytery in 1786; Rice 'was elected moderator of the meeting, which

took place in the Danville courthouse in October 1786.

The congregation

was also involved in the founding of the Synod of Kentucky in 1802. New
Providence was in existence four years before the first General Assembly

of the Presbyterian Church met in 1789.

Through its leadership the congre-

gation was involved in the formation of Transylvania Seminary, the Kentucky

(continued)
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The interior details are plain, although opalescent glass windows and
some of the furniture have a more elaborate character. The inside walls
have recently been dry-walled because of structural necessity, but great
care was taken to preserve the molded sills and so forth in correct re-
lation to the slightly raised surfaces.

Within the past decade the highway has been widened, a brick ranch-style
manse erected adjacent to the church,and a diminutive belfry has been
erected over the front gable. A large plaque over the entrance is also a
recent addition. In spite of these and the earlier interior alterations, the
church retains great dignity and harmony. Stylistically it represents the
last phase of the Greek Revival country church, as yet uncorrupted (except
perhaps in the linear shallowness of pilasters, capitals, and entablature)
by the Italianate mode so prevalent after the Civil War during which the
New Providence Church was built.
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Academy at Pisgah, and Centre College (1819), all significant early Kentucky
educational institutions.

The New Providence congregation first met in a single log cabin built on

the Salt River which was used for both church and school. In 1790 a double
log building was built at the present site of Providence Cemetery. This
building was expanded a few years later. A third building was constructed
of brick at the cemetery site in 1823. In October 1860, land one-half mile
east from the cemetery site was purchased from Sarah Ritchie for $100. 00
and at this site the fourth and present building was constructed,

The congregation has been involved in two major controversies over the
years, but has survived both. The first to occur was the Rankin Schism, relating
to church psalmody in 1789. The Reverend Adam Rankin, from Rockbridge County,
Virginia, was the first Presbyterian minister to settle north of the Kentucky
River. Rankin wanted to use exclusively Rouse's version of the Psalms of
David, rather than Isaac Watt's Imitation Scriptural Psalmody. Reverend
Cleland as quoted in the Sesqui-Centennial New Providence Presbyterian
Church (1934) gives this account of the schism: ''The controversy in relation
to church psalmody agitated the churches in Kentucky for several years.
Reverend Adam Rankin took the lead in this matter by denying the right of
communion to all that used Dr, Watt's version of the psalms. The church

of New Providence was divided in nearly two equal parts.,.. Out of this
secession was organized what was called the Seceder Church, on the farm

of James McCoun, Sr.,to which Mr. Rankin preached for several years"

(p. 2). Although the schism hindered the growth of the New Providence
Church, it eventually died out and caused no permanent damage. The second
disagreement was over the controversy of the ""New School' and ""Old School. "
Beginning in 1801 there was a period of doctrinal unrest in the Presbyterian
Church. Those who held to a strict interpretation of the Standards were called
the ""Old School, " while those who stood for loose interpretation were called
the "New School." The controversy eventually led to the erection of two
Assemblies. Dr, Cleland, the pastor of New Providence from 1813-1858,
followed the ""New School Assembly' and was a member of the group in 1850,
1852, and 1854. In 1859 there was union of the two schools, thus bringing an
end to the controversy.

The New Providence Church reached its peak in membership in 1865 with

(continued)
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345 members. Although the present membership has dwindled to 70,
the church continues to play an active role in the community of McAfee

and in the Presbyterian Church,
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